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(#)  Published in the Federal Register.

2000-8-18 UNDOCKETED AIR CANADA VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C
41310:
The Department (1) approves this settlement and
the provisions of this order as being in the public
interest, (2) finds that Air Canada violated 49
U.S.C. 41310 by unreasonably failing to
transportation a qualified disabled passenger due
to the passenger’s disability, and (3) orders Air
Canada to cease and desist from further
violations of 49 U.S.C. 41310.
Served:  August 22, 2000

08/22/00

2000-8-19 OST-1995-958
OST-2000-6841
OST-2000-7141
OST-1999-5998
OST-2000-6836
OST-1999-6319
OST-1995-196

APPLICATIONS OF CONTINENTAL
AIRLINES, INC., FLORIDA WEST
INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC.,
NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC.,
NORTHWEST AIRLINES, INC., AND
UNITED AIR LINES, INC. FOR
CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
UNDER SECTION 41102 OF TITLE
49 U.S.C. AND THE ORDERS AND
REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION:
The Department amends or issues certificates of
public convenience and necessity to the
applicants listed in this order.
Served: August 25, 2000

06/21/00
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2000-8-20 OST-2000-7446 APPLICATION OF ONEIDA AIRLINES,
INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102 TO ENGAGE IN
INTERSTATE SCHEDULED AIR
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS,
PROPERTY, AND MAIL:
The Department dismisses, without prejudice, the
application filed on May 30, 2000, by Oneida
Airlines, Inc., requesting a certificate authorizing
interstate scheduled air transportation of persons,
property, and mail.
Served:  August 25, 2000

08/25/00

OST-2000-7735

RULEMAKINGS:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

Amendment to the Definitions of Revenue
and NonRevenue Passengers

The Office of the Secretary proposes to revise its
definitions of revenue passenger and nonrevenue
passenger in 14 CFR 241.03 to specify that a
passenger traveling on a ticket or voucher
received as compensation for denied boarding or
as settlement of a consumer complaint is
considered to be a revenue passenger. The
revised definitions will be added to 14 CFR parts
217 and 298. The definitions will be in harmony
with the definitions of revenue and non revenue
passenger adopted by the International Civil
Aviation Organization (ICAO).  Harmonizing of
DOT's and ICAO's definitions will prevent air
carriers from being required to keep two sets of
traffic enplanement statistics--one for reporting to
ICAO and one for reporting to DOT.  This
action is taken at DOT's initiative.

Comments are due October 23, 2000.

08/22/00
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